From:

Sent: 27 November 2018 12:12:35
To: Public Engagement Unit
Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Ao: I

For MACCS ? diary.

H[ Private Secretary to Michael Matheson MSP, Cabinet Secretary for
ransport, Infrastructure and Connectivity

The Scottish Government | St Andrew?s House, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG | Web:
www.gov.scot<http://www.gov.scot/>

Tel: 0131 244 0585 | Mob: | Email:
CabSecTIC@gov.scot<mailto:CabSecTIC@gov.scot>

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister,
or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient.
Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot<http://www.lobbying.scot/>

From: Matheson M (Michael), MSP

<Michael. Matheson.msp@parliament.scot<mailto:Michael. Matheson.msp@parliame
nt.scot>>

Sent: 27 November 2018 11:55

To: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and Connectivity
<CabSecTIC@gov.scot<mailto:CabSecTIC@gov.scot>>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request

Sent from my iPhone

Begin

Date: 27 November 2018 at 10:58:35 GMT

To: "Matheson M (Michael), MSP”
<Michael.Matheson.msp@parliament.scot<mailto:Michael Matheson.msp@parliame
nt.scot>>

Subject: Meeting Request

Dear Mr Matheson,

Christine has asked me to find out if it would be possible to have a brief meeting with
you in parliament to discuss transport issues in her constituency, particularly in
Midlothian. As you?ll know Midlothian has the fastest growing population in
Scotland with a large number of new houses being built which has resulted in strain
on the local infrastructure, partticularly with overcrowding on the Borders Railway
and major tailbacks on the A701 and A7 approaching Edinburgh as commuters travel
to and from work in the city which has resulted in a high number of constituents




raising issues with her. There appear to have been a number of possible solutions
posited, including light rail/ tram and she?d be grateful for the chance of a chat with
you about it.

Kind regards,

Head of Office to Christine Grahame MSP
Constituency Member for Midlothian South, Tweeddale and Lauderdale

mish Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP

[Image result for facebook
logo]<https://www.facebook.com/ChristineGrahameMSP/>
{cid:image003.gif@01D1368C.46687FF0] You can now register to vote online.
Click here<https://'www.gov.ul/register-to-vote> to make sure your vote matters
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The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of

Scotland
P?rlamaid na h-Alba: A? toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba

www.parliament.scot<http://www.parliament.scot> :
facebook.com/scottishparliament<http://facebook.com/scottishparliament> :
twitter.com/scotparl<http://twitter.com/ScotParl>

The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this

email in error please delete it and do not share its contents.
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Scottish Government
Riaghalias na h-Alba
gov.scot

Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and
Connectlvity
Michael Matheson MSP

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Bi email:

Christine Grahame MSP
The Scottish Pariament
EDINBURGH

EH99 18P

Qur ref: 2018/0042223
W\December 2018

Qacw‘ Mo Grodnomne,

Thank you for your email of 27 November inviting the Cabinet Secretary Mr Matheson to
meet with you to discuss transport issues in your constifuency, particularly Midlothian. Mr
Matheson would be happy to meet with you, subject to Parliamentary commitments, and
would be grateful if you would contact his diary secretary at CabSecTIC@gov.scof to make

appropriate arrangements.

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See Www.lobbying.scot

) A8 M% “
St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG ij } ‘E:W .
WWW-gOV-SCOt QN\'li'iTo;l'l-:{l'Hlll‘ui ‘DfSM\-‘Q ‘i;




Sent: 27 June 2018 13:532:36

To: Public Engagement Unit
Subject: MACCS

Hi
For MACCS please?
Many thanks

Assistant Private Secretary to Michael Matheson MSP, Cabinet Secretary for
Transport, Infrastructure & Connectivity

The Scottish Government | Web: www.gov.scot<http://www.gov.scot/>

Tel: 0131 244 2435 | Email:
CabSecEJFW@gov.scot<mailto:CabSecEIFW@gov.scot>

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister,
ot a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient.
Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www . lobbying.scot<http://www.lobbying.scot/>

From: Matheson M (Michael), MSP
[mailto:Michael.Matheson.msp@parliament.scot]

Sent: 27 June 2018 13:43

To: Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Jobs and Fair Work
Subject: Fwd: Welcome to Transport

Sent from my iPhone

Date: 27 June 2018 at 09:35:55 BST

To:
<Michael.Matheson.msp@parliament.scot<mailto:Michael.Matheson.msp@parliame
nt.scot>>

Subject: Welcome to Transport

Dear Michael

Welcome to the Transport, Infrastructure.& Connectivity portfolio.

I am the Managing Director of CalMac Ferries Limited, and 1 would welcome an




early opportunity to brief you on CalMac and our plans to continue to improve the
economic sustainability of our island communities.

I very much look forward to working together with you.

Best reiards

Managing Director, CalMac Ferries Ltd
i i i rayne Lid

[CalMac Logo]<www.calmac.co.uk>

w: www.calmac.co.uk<http://www.calmac.co.ulc
Enquiries and Reservations 0800 066 5000
[CalMac Media Logo]

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for
the addressee(s).
If you are not the intended recipient, please:

(1) inform the sender immediately

(2) note that you may not copy, disclose, forward or use any of this email's contents
and

(3) delete this message from your computer

CalMac Ferries Limited does not accept anty liability or responsibility for changes
made to this email after it was sent, or viruses transmitted through this email or any
attachment.
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
Riaghaltas na h-Alba
gov.scot

CABINET SECRETARY FOR TRANSPORT,
INFRASTRUCTURE AND CONNECTIVITY
Michael Matheson MSP

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

!allac Iemes !td

Ferry Terminal,
Gourock
PA{G 1QP

Ema!

Our ref: 2018/0022748
¢ August 2018

Dear [

Thank you for your e-mail dated 27 June 2018 requesting a mesting with Michael Matheson
MSP, Cabinet Secretary for Transpott, Infrastructure and Connectivity to brief him ragarding
CalMac. | am responding on his hehalf.

Mr Matheson received a similar request from_nd a meeting has beer
arranged for 4 October 2018 which | understand you will be attending.
He does nhot therefore propose to meet you separately at this time.

Kind regards

Scottlsh Minlsters, speclal advisers and the Peranent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobhying (Scotland) Act 2016, See Www.lobbying.scoet

. 5 e
St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG ﬁ;} g}/&”@ P
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Scot

ScoTLANDS RAILWAY

Michael Matheson

Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and Connectivity
Scottish Government

St. Andrew's House

Regent Road

Edinburgh

EH1 3DG

9 November 2018
Dear Cabinet Secretary,
Improving performance for customers

Following our meeting with you on Tuesday, | committed to update you by today, on our
actions to avoid delaying customers travelling on our railway following overnight project
work and maintenance possessions.

We took action before we met on Tuesday, reinforcing to our senior team and key work site
deliverers the importance of handing back possessions in good time, and withdrawing from
any non-essential work that might impact morning peak services.

Currently, we undertake a final review of our projects work plan for the network one week
ahead. From early next week, we will begin a detailed review of work plans and their impact
on running trains three weeks ahead. We will continue to review plans every week leading
up to work taking place. This involves all Network Rail Delivery teams who work on
Scotland’s railway, including Infrastructure Projects, Works Delivery and Maintenance.

We are reviewing work activity, access and isolation plans, and resources. This includes
plant, materials, logistics, integration with other works, impact of the works on customers
and contingency plans. The meeting will be chaired by the Head of Operations Delivery,
Network Rail Scotland and will report to the Alliance Executive each week.

We are also reviewing our action plans to return the train service performance trajectory to
acceptable levels. We will update you on progress.

I hope this meets with your expectations. | would be pleased to provide further clarification
and reassurance of our absolute focus on delivering for our customers.

Yours sincerely,

Alex Hynes
Managing Djrector, ScotRail Ailiance

Abettio ScotRail Ltd
Atrium Court, 50 Waterloo Street
Glasgow, G2 6HQ

a &>
Abelifo ScotRail Ltd. Registared in Scottand number SC4507142 d b e I E IQ

Registered Difice: 5th Floor, Culzean Building, 36 Renfield Street, Gasgaw, G2 11U




Scottish Government
Riaghalias nag h-Alba
gov.scot

Cahinet Secretary for Transport, infrastructure and
Connectivity
Michael Matheson MSP

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scattish.ministers@gov.scot

Mr Alex Hynes
Managing Director
ScotRail Alliance
Atrium Court

50 Waterloo Street
GLASGOW

G2 6HQ

Qur ref: 2018/0038922
28" November 2018

Dear Alex

| was pleased to meet with you and senior members of your team on 6 November 2018 to
discuss rail performance and to stress the need for improvement. | noted with interest the
actions that your team are implementing to address the recent performance issues.

| have since received your letter dated 9 November where you highlight the actions being
taken by the ScotRail Alliance to avoid disruption from overruns of engineering works which
impact on passengers the following day.

The recently reported incidents of possession overruns have been unacceptable and clearly
these have had a detrimental impact an ScotRail's passengers, as reflected in ScotRail's
performance statistics. Passengers should not suffer as a result of poor planning/execution
by the rail industry. This strength of feeling of passengers is notable and is reflected in the
volume of correspondence | have been receiving. | would also note that communications
needs to improve in the event of any engineering overruns as this has clearly added to the
frustration of customers.

| welcome re-assurance of your focus on delivering for your customers and 1 look forward to
the effective implementation of these plans. You must deliver a quick positive impact:
therefore my officials at Transport Scotland will be monitoring closely implementation of your
plans and requiring updates through their regular Performance Management processes.

(ZM cesu Loy

Michael Matheson

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying {Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG {_} ‘,:;**. .
WWW. gOV. SCOt INVESTOR IN FEOPLE ."l'.f.\l\»‘Q 'ia




Scottish Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba
gov.scot

Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and .
Connectivity > 4
Michael Matheson MSP o N

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish,ministers@gov.scot

Our ref: 2018/0022775
July 2018

A

Thank you for your recent correspondence to Michael Matheson MSP, Cabinet Secretary for
Transport Infrastructure and Connectivity, with a kind invitation to meet with you and other
members of RAGES to discuss the re-opening of Reston and East Linton stations, Mr
Matheson requests that you pass on his thanks to the local schoolchildren for the great
drawings.

As a conseduence of moving to the new and expanded portfolio of Cabinet Secretary for
Transport, Infrastructure and Connectivity, Mr Matheson's diary is fully committed and
unfortunately, he will be unable to meet in the coming months. However, he is aware of the
strong links RAGES has with Scottish Ministers and looks forward to an opportunity of
meeting with you towards the end of the year, Mr Matheson has asked his officials to ensure
that they keep you apprised of any developments impacting the stations.

The Scottish Government remains a strong supporter of the delivery of both Reston and East
Linton stations and is keen to deliver rail infrastructure to meet the needs of the local
communities.

Scottish Government fully recognises the opportunities which Reston and East Linton
stations can bring to the local community and regional economy. This is why it is important
that we work closely with East Lothian and Scottish Borders councils to ensure transport
connectivity to the new stations from the local and surrounding areas.

The Scottish Government dees not have the power to directly subsidise bus services, We
do, however, provide funding to local authorities for this purpose. It is the responsibility of
each local authority to allocate the {otal financial resources available to it on the basis of
local needs and priorities. However, the decision to subsidise services is solely a matter for
local authorities and the Scottish Government has no power to intervene.

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotfand} Act 2016, see Www.Jobbying.scot

. ‘} ~\\ Boy, &
St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG ﬁ;* -3« o
www,gov.scot THVESTOR RY PO °'m "(’




The Scottish Government introduced The Transport {Scotiand) Bill to Parliament on the 8th
of June 2018. The Bill contains provisions relating to:-

Bus Services; Low Emission Zones, Smart Ticketing, Pavement and Double Parking; Road
Works; Regional Transport Partnership Finance and Scottish Canals Board.

On bus services, the Bill ensures that local transport authorities have viable and flexible
options to improve bus services in their areas. It provides them with options to meet local
needs and circumstances, including partnership working with operators, local franchising, or
running their own buses in certain circumstances. it will also improve the information
available to passengers so that bus travel is more accessible and attractive.

More information on the Bill can be found at the websites bhelow:

https:/iwww _transport.gov.scotftransport-scotiand-bill/

hitp://www. parliament.scot/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/108853.aspX

I hope this information is of assistance.

Kind regards,

Private Secretary

Scottish Ministers, speclal advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbylng (Scotland) Act 2016, See WWW.Iobbying.scot

st Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG {:} SHE -,
www. gOV'SCOt G ‘p




Scotfish Government
Riagheiias nea Al
gov.scol

Cabinet Sacrefary for Transport, Infrastructura and
Connectivity
Michael Matheson MsP

T: 03D0 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Quy reft 2018/0024463
IS*HAugust 2018

Thank you for yout letter of 6™ July regarding the reopening of Reston and East Linton
stations.

The Scottish Governmetit remains a strong supporter of the delivery of Reston and East
Linton stations and fully recognises the opportunities which the stations can bring to the loocal
community and tegional economy.

| am appreciative of the strong links which RAGES has with Scottish Ministers, of their
dedicated long-term campaign for both stations, and of thelr acting as a conduit for the views
of the local communities ensuring thelr voices are heard, | look forward to continuing this
engagement by meeting with RAGES later in the-year to discuss the progress Network Rail
have made on the East Coast Main Line (ECML) capacity enhancement study, which
includes the stations as key outputs alohg with other rail interventions,

| reltorate that it is Scottish Government's ambltion to have Reston and East Linton stations
built as early as practicable in CP8, and commitiment to that ohjective Is unwavering,

| hope this infarmation is of assistance,

Dot vwoela s

U\J\JL\, vu\& \[%“
MICHAEL MATHESON

Scottish Ministers, spacial advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotiang) Act 2016, See WwW. lobbying scat

¥ an
st Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3D (A} g%y -
WWW.gUV.SCDl DATSTON LA PRapED '°fi‘Ab\“ %1;




Cahinet Sacretary for Transpart, infrastructure and
Connectivity
Michaal Matheson MSP

Scoitish Government
Rlaghattas ha h-Alhd
gov.scot

T: 0300 244 4000
E: stotilshmintsters@gov.scot

Qur ref: 2018/0028064
\0\% September 2018

Thank you for your correspondence of 8 August to the Cabinet Secretary for Transport,
Infrastructure and Sonnectivity, with a kind Invitation to meet with you and Rachael Hamilton
MSP to discuss the reopering of Reston Station.

Unfortunately, due to a fuily commitied diary' the Cabinet Secretary is unable to meet with
you fn the coming months, however, seeks an opportunity to meet once further progress on
the stations is avallable o share.

You may be aware that Netwotk Rall are providing an update on hdth Reston and East
Linton stations to representatives of RAGES at thelr upcoming AGM ori 19" September, In
Reston.

{ hope this information is of assistanoe,

Kind regards,

Private Secretary

Scattish Ministers, spaclal avisers and the Parmanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2046, See Www:lobbying.scot

) T { M,
st Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG : Ld IR
www,gov.scot wysTel Retosin P Vfa(g




Scottish Governiment
Ricaghaltas na h-Albo
gov.scot

Cannectivity

Cabinat Secretary for Transport, infrastructure and W
Michael Mathesori MSP

T, 0300 244 4000
E;-scottish.ministers@goy.scot

Qur ref 2018/0033274

R A, October 2018

Thank you. for your correspondence of 26 September, regarding perceived delays in
delivering Reston and East Linton stations.

The Scottish Government is committed fo improving rail services and connedtivity, Since
2007 neatly £8 billion has been spent on infrastructure and services, maintaining, mprovmg
and expanding the network to build the best railway Scotland has ever had.

Our Rail Enhancements and Capital [nvestinent Stiategy (the Strategy), which was
published in March 2018, sets out our new approach to planning and funding rail projects.
The Strategy hlghllghts that, before considering any infrastructure enhancements, we will
seelk to derive maxifium utility from the existing networls through whole industry measures
that can make best Use of éxisting raiiway assets by fully explolting timetable/service-based
opportunities and tolling stock options.

As yoy may be aware, Egst Lothian and Scottish Borders Councils were unable fo increase
their funding contribution for the-stations and in late 2016, the then Minister for Transport and
the 18lands agreed to inciease the.governiment’s offer to an unprecedented 60%. As there
still remained a shortfall, it was subsequently dgreed with both councils that the Scottish
Government would ensure funding for Reston and East Linton Stetions is made available.
Consequently, it was also agreed that the stations will be delivered in Control Period

6 (2019-24) as part of a larger package of work currently being developed to enhance
capadity on the East Coast Maif Line. Scottish Ministers’ commitiient to the dehvery of the
stations as early as practicable within CP8 is unwavering.

Network Rail will shortly complete the line study which wilt identify potential options for
increasing capacily on the East Coast Maijn Line, whilst including Reston and East Linton as
kay outcomes,

Scotfish Mifilsters; special advisers and the Pefimanent Sacrétary are coveréd by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Ack 2046, see WwWw.lobibying.scot
L . . : & Aoy,
St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1°3DG ( } *a J? o
WWW.goV stot svnckon sy SLary "w\‘“ 3




Network Rail were dué to provide an update on both stations at the RAGES AGM on 19%
September. However, due to the cancelation of afl ScotRall services owing to adverse
weather conditions, both Network Rail and Trahsport Scotland wers unable to attend.
Consequently, a meeting between Network Rail, Transport Scotland and representatives
from RAGES will be arranged in order for the update to be provided with the opportunity for

questions to be answeréd,

I hope this inforiation is of assistance,

MICHAEL MATHESON

Scattish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying {Scotland) Act 2016. see www. lobbying.scot

. L L Mo,
St-Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG @_ } g“‘g ‘%q»‘ o
www.gov.scot o DASEIR ¥




Scottish Government
Riaghattas na h-Alba

Cabinet Secretary for Transport, infrastructure and W '
gov.scot

Cannectivity
Michael Matheson MSP

T. 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Our ref: 2018/0036081
&1 YOctoher 2018

Thank.you for your correspondence of 11 October 2018 to the Cabinet Secretary for
Transport, Infrastructure and Gonnectivity, with an invitation to meet with you to discuss
reopening of East Linton station.

Subject to parliamentary business, the Minister would be delighted to accept your invitation.
{ would therefore be grateful if you could contact the Cabinet Secretary’s Diary Secretary at
CabSecTIC@gov.scot to make the necessary atrangements.

I hope this Information Is of assistance.

Kind regards,

Private Secretary

Scottish Ministers; spacial advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terrs of the Labibying (Scotland) Act 2016, See www.lobhying.scot

. "
St Andréw's House, Regent Raad, Edinburgh EH1 3DG {_: } g‘\*" e
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Cablnet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and g | Scottish Government
Connectivity > < Riaghaltas na h-Alba
Michael Matheson MSP g i gov.scot

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.aministers@gov.scat

= Rail Action Group, East of Scotland

%)l%{ref:_ 20180037957
November 2018

Thank you for your correspondence of 30 October 2018 to the Cabinet Secretary for
Transport, Infrastructure and Connectivity, with an invitation fo meet with you {o discuss the
reopehing of Reston and East Linton stations.

Subject to parliamentary business, the Cabinet Secretary would be- delighted to accept your
invitation. | would therefore be grateful if you could attend the Scottish Parliament to meet
with the Cabinet Secretary on 8% January from 15:00 -- 15:45,

If you have any queries, please contact the Cabinet Secretaiy's Diary Secretary at
CabSecTIC@gov.scot

Kind regards,

Stottish Mintsters, speclal advisers and the Permanent Secretary are coverad by
the terihs of the Lobbyiiig (Scotfand) Act'2016. See WWW.10bbying.scot
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Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and
Connectivity
Michae! Mathescn MSP

Scottish Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba

<

gov.scot

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Our ref: 2018/0040542
December 2018

Dear R

Thank you for your letter of 5" November fo Michael Mathescn, Cabinet Secretary for
Transport, infrastructure and Connectivity; in which you request a meeting with the Minister
to discuss a.number of issues facing land transport in the Borders, including:: the re-
instatement of Reston Station; performance on the Borders Line; and the AT/ABB/AT trunk
roads. | have.been asked to respond.

Subject to Parliamentary business, the Minister would be pleased to accept your request.
Please contact Mr Mathescn’s: Diary - Secretary
to discuss the arrangements for a meeting.

Kind regards

‘Scottish Ministers, speclal advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See Www. [obbying.scot
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DML meeting with Michael Matheson - 4 October 2018

Present

Michael Matheson, Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Infrastructure and Connectivity
Graham Laidlaw, Head of Ferries Unit, Transport Scotland

David McGibbon
Albert Tait

Operational

Michael Matheson

Strategic

Michael Matheson

)

yDML/ CFL
Robbie Drummond )

Freight only services?

Trying to do too much on “Ferries”.

Islay whisky industry — what can they do
- profits

Expectations are high
Brodick service — lifeline

Matrix — important to engage with communities

- Similar to Tri-age

Work needs to be done on Comms

- cf ScotRail — very quick — Twitter — Social Media —

Twitter Team

- very sophisticated

- pro-active rather than reactive

- One to one type engagement

Operational service provides to deal with all operational
issues — explaining situation

example — ScotRail - photograph of staff responding
vessels

Could CFL flex-up “prevention maritime “team

more in summer and less in winter?




Robbie Drummond -

Michael Matheson - Need economic growth / economic value from
public heaith / in
- Tax receipt — economic growth
- Grow economy — social welfare benefits

Ticketing system

Robbie Drummond - Old system
Michael Matheson - Keen to see it happen

National Maritime Sirateqy

Michael Matheson - In favour of standardisation
- Few different versions
- Similar parts and machinery
- Bulk buying

CMAL/CalMac

Robbie Drummond - Good working reiationship

Vessel too big for Ardrossan

Michael Matheson -

- Need - co-operation TS
- engagement GalMac - shared
- partnership CMAL responsibility

David McGibbon - Michael Matheson to meet with DML Board

Michael Matheson - Much clearer focus on strategic economic
development / growth
- Need to work together.
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